From: Russell, Amy J (DOT) <amy.russell@alaska.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 4:19 PM

To: CDD_Admin

Cc: Bergam, Latina A (DOT); Storey, Benjamin M (DOT); Unzicker, Moriah R (DOT); Gentemann, Christy D
(DOT)

Subject: Archeological Monitoring Schedule - Douglas Hwy

Attachments: S Douglas Schedule 5.11.22.pdf

Dear Chair of the City and Borough of Juneau (CBJ) Historic Resources Committee,

The Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT&PF) has received the work schedule for the Douglas
Highway Resurface & Sidewalk Repairs project’s ground disturbing work in the archaeological monitoring areas and a
copy of that schedule is attached to this email. We have also sent this schedule to CBJ Mayor Weldon.

It looks like this work is planned to begin right after the Memorial Day weekend, on Tuesday, 5/30 at the earliest.

Archaeologist Anne Pollnow of Sea Level Consulting (based in Sitka) will be present and provide monitoring of all
activities in these sensitive areas while ground disturbing work takes place.

DOT&PF is committed to following procedures outlined in the Archaeological Monitoring and Inadvertent Discovery Plan
to halt work, comply with applicable laws, and consult for agreement on next steps should archaeological discoveries or
human remains be found.

Please feel free to reach out to me with any questions or comments you have regarding cultural resources for this
project. Thank you, Amy

Amy J.K. Russell

Cultural Resources Specialist/PQI History
DOT&PF, Southcoast Region

P.O. Box 112506

Juneau, Alaska USA 99811-2506

Telework, Best Way to Contact: amy.russell@alaska.gov
Cell: 907.799.4845 (call or text)




Schedule

5/11/22 Update

DESCRIPTION ary Unit ™M T w TH F S Sun ™M T w TH F S Sun M T w TH F S Sun ™M T w TH F S Sun M T w TH F S Sun ™M T w TH F S Sun
5/8 5/9 5/10 | 5/11 | 5/12 | 5/13 | 5/14 | 5/15 | 5/16 | 5/17 | 5/18 | 5/19 | 5/20 | 5/21 | 5/22 | 5/23 | 5/24 | 5/25 | 5/26 | 5/27 | 5/28 | 5/29 | 5/30 | 5/31 6/1 6/2 6/3 6/4 6/5 6/6 6/7 6/8 6/9 6/10 | 6/11 | 6/12 | 6/13 | 6/14 | 6/15 | 6/16 | 6/17 | 6/18
Douglas Stage 2
Outfall 14 90+75 Outfall 14 90+75
Outfall 13 88+75 2850 douglas 70 LF Outfall 13 88+75 2850 douglas
Outfall 18 101+50 - budget ‘Outfall 18 101+50 - budget
Outfall 19 103+25 - 3120 & 3110 douglas |Outfa|l 19 103+25 - 3120 & 3110 douglas
P 16-3 slipline 36" with outfall 17 100+00 21 LF P 16-3 slipline 36" with outfall 17 100+00
P 17-1 slipline 36" 23 LF P 17-1 slipline 36" [ \
P 11-4 slipine 24" with outfall 11 75+00 - Grant's 12 LF P 11-4 slipine 24" with outfall 11 75+00 - Grant's
P11-3 Slipline 24" w/ Outfall 10 73+50 - Grant's 62 LF P11-3 Slipline 24" w/ Outfall 10 73+50 - Grant's
P14-2 24" slipline 88+75 2850 douglas 70 LF P14-2 24" slipline 88+75 2850 douglas
P15-2 Slipline 24" 92+50 67 LF P15-2 Slipline 24" 92+50
P 10-2 Slipline 24" 33 LF P 10-2 Slipline 24"
Outfall 3 41+00 1733 2nd st Outfall 3 41+00 1733 2nd st
Outfall 4 43+25 2113 2nd st Outfall 4 43+25 2113 2nd st
Outfall 5 48+50 2113 2nd st Outfall 5 48450 2113 2nd st
Outfall 9 69+50 Outfall 9 69+50
Arch Work STA 29-36 Arch Monitor Work STA 29-36
Curb/SW removals Curb/SW removals
Outfall 2 35+25 Outfall 2 35+25
Arch Work STA 50-58 Arch Monitor Work STA 50-58
Invasive removals Invasive removals
Curb/SW removals Curb/SW removals
Ditch reconditioning 741 LF Ditch reconditioning
P 8-2 slipline 18" with outfall 8 49 LF P 8-2 slipline 18" with outfall 8
P 7-2 slipline 18" with outfall 7 26 LF P 7-2 slipline 18" with outfall 7
P 7-1 CPP 24" Crow Hill Xing w/ Outfall 6 NIGHT WORK 74 LF |P 7-1 CPP 24" Crow Hill Xing w/ Outfall 6 NIGHT WORK
Pave ATB patch 6/12 80 N | - Pave ATB patch 6/12 ‘ ‘




